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Diane E. Hansbury

From: Heapy Engineering <heapy@heapy.ccsend.com> on behalf of Heapy Engineering 
<lddahm@heapy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 3:58 PM
To: Diane E. Hansbury
Subject: Dayton Green Expo - Panels Announced!

 

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here 
 

   

 

 

Dayton Green Expo - Panels Announced!

  

Click here to REGISTER NOW!!!  
$25.00 ($40 After 8/25/17)  

Earn up to 3.5 hours of GBCI CEs, AIA LU/HSWs, Engineering PDHs 

 Join 400 Industry Peers 
 Keynote Luncheon included with National Sustainability Leader 

Panel 
 3 Tracks of Enriching Educational Sessions 
 Over 30 Sustainability Focused Exhibitors  
 7 Hours of Networking 
 and...SEA Launch (Sustainability and Energy Awards) 

2017 Breakout Educational Sessions
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US Green Building Council Track

Greening the MLS/Green Tax Abatement/WELL
Providing information on all of these USGBC initiatives will be a fast-paced one-stop seminar 
for individuals and organizations to learn about several state-wide and regional efforts 
providing much needed "extra resources" to help advance community sustainability. 
 
Jeremy Faust   
Assistant Vice President and Environmental Sustainability Leader,  
Fifth Third Bank 
Previously, Jeremy worked as Sustainability Advisor with Viox Services and 
Business Development Director with the Greater Cincinnati Energy Alliance, 
an economic development agency that supports the regional development 
of energy efficiency and renewable energy projects.  
  
Sumeta Sachdeva, LEED AP BD+C, WELL AP,  
Project Manager, Building Optimization Group, Heapy Engineering 
Sumeta is consistently pushing the limits of what energy conservation can 
do for the built environment and has a passion for harnessing energy 
efficiency to improve comfort, reduce energy costs and help the 
environment.  
  
Paul Yankie, LEED AP Homes 
CFO, Green Building Consulting 
Paul's leadership in Green Building Consulting has led the firm to be one of 
the top national consultants in the Residential green/LEED Marketplace. 
GBC provides technical assistance on building and community design, 
building science, and energy efficiency. 
  
 

 

 

 

Dayton Regional Green Track

No Child Left Inside
Join the cutting edge "green" movement by learning how to integrate sustainable livability 
strategies for your community in your projects! Featured are tools for your organization to 
achieve Dayton Regional Green/Miami Valley Leave No Child Inside's newly launched 2017 
sustainability challenge award: A Best in Ohio Connect to Nature Site!  
     
Cinda Hanbuch-Pinkerton  
Director of Education, Miami County Park District 
Cinda is an explorer of magic moments in the outdoors! She holds a BS in 
Biology/ Environmental Studies and a MS in Teacher Education. She has 
been a six time recipient of "Outstanding Environmental/Interpretive 
Programs/Projects of the Year", and recognized five times as "Outstanding 
Environmental/Conservation Educator of The Year". 
 
Doug Horvath  
Naturalist, Five Rivers MetroParks   
Doug loves sharing nature with children and adults. He recently received the 
2017 NAI Master Frontline Interpreter recognition for his many years in 
teaching with organizations including the YMCA, National Audubon Society 
and Five Rivers MetroParks.   
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ASHRAE Track

Energy and Water Nexus 
This presentation discusses the fundamentals of energy and water conservation in and around 
buildings, using case studies from around the world as real world examples.  Different 
approaches to energy conservation are presented, ranging from architecturally integrated 
HVAC systems to innovative applications of packaged equipment.  Water conservation 
strategies range from water conserving fixtures, to outdoor landscapes and through 
desalination of brackish groundwater. 
 
John Hazlett, LEED AP O+M 
Team Leader - Integrated Planning, Williams Creek 
John has over 16 years of experience working in energy efficiency, water 
conservation, recycling and stormwater management. His role at Williams 
Creek includes high performance design for corporate, real estate, and 
higher education campuses, water audits, and green infrastructure 
maintenance training. 
 

Daniel Nall, PE, FAIA, FASHRAE, LEED Fellow, BEMP, HBDP, 
CPHC 
Regional Director, High Performance Solutions, Vice President, SH Group, 
Inc. 
Daniel has been involved in energy efficiency and sustainability in buildings 
for over 30 years and is the author of numerous papers in professional and 
technical journals. He is also a Fellow of the AIA, a LEED Fellow, an ASHRAE certified 
Building Energy Modeling Professional and a certified High Performance Building Design 
Professional. 

 

 

AGENDA

 
10:00 AM                Expo Hall Opens 
11:30 AM   Sit‐Down Lunch with Keynote Panel / SEA Awards  
1:00 PM  Dedicated Expo Hall Hour  
2:00 ‐ 3:00 PM  Educational Sessions (3 Concurrent Sessions)  
  A. ASHRAE‐ Energy and Water Nexus 
  B. Dayton Regional Green ‐ Leave No Child Inside 

  C. USGBC‐OHIO ‐ Greening the MLS / Green Tax Abatement / 
WELL 

3:15 ‐ 4:15 PM  Educational Sessions (3 Concurrent Sessions) 
  A. Ohio Energy Loans / Energy Audit Funding / Drones  
  B. Dayton Regional Green ‐ Food Waste Impact  
  C. Buildings:  Roofing: Solar Ready & Energy Efficiency 
4:15 ‐ 5:00 PM  Sponsors Reception / Networking 

 

With generous in-kind support from Sinclair Community College 
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Exhibitors

Aeroseal LLC LEDtronics 
AUTOBrine legrand 
Belimo Americas Lester Sales & Archer Lighting 
Buckeye Power Sales Co., Inc. Lutron 
BWA South Company Starline 
Cummins Power Generation Stoermer- Anderson, Inc. 
Dayton Regional Green The Dayton Power & Light Company 
Energy Systems Group The Garland Company 
ENERVEX The Habegger Corporation 
Heapy Engineering Tremco Roofing & Building Maintenance 
Interface - Modular Flooring Vectren Energy Delivery 
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Johnson Controls, Inc. Vertiv/Uptime Solutions 
Kohler Co. Waibel Energy Systems 
Lathrop Trotter 

 

To be an Exhibitor/Sponsor , please contact  
Lori Dahm at lddahm@heapy.com or 937-224-0861.

Supporting Organizations

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

If you have any questions, please contact  
Lori Dahm at lddahm@heapy.com or 937-224-0861.

 

STAY CONNECTED:

 

Heapy Engineering, 1400 W. Dorothy Lane, Dayton, OH 45409 

SafeUnsubscribe™ dhansbury@heapy.com
Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider 

Sent by lddahm@heapy.com in collaboration with 

Try it free today

 

 

https://sshc2017.eventbrite.com/

